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Angelique Easton
A/Director Eastern Harbour and Central River City 
Parramatta Light Rail 
Level 10, 130 George Street, 
Parramatta NSW 215

04/05/2022

Dear Ms Easton

Parramatta Light Rail Stage 1 (SSI-8285)
Parking Management Strategy Revision 4.0

I refer to the Parking Management Strategy Rev 4.0 which was submitted to the Planning Secretary for
information in accordance with Condition E11 of SSI 8285.

I note that the Parking Management Strategy Rev 4.0: 
 contains information regarding the removal of three unrestricted parking spaces on Jenkins Road;

 has been reviewed and approved by Transport for NSW; and 
 has been prepared in accordance with the conditions of approval

You are reminded that if there is any inconsistency between the Parking Management Strategy and the
conditions of approval, then the requirements of the conditions of approval will prevail. 

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Minna Kilpelainen at
minna.kilpelainen@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely 

Grant Brown
A/Team Leader - Rail
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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